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Also debate on  "Decision-making" when you're describing something, so it's clear that the
two words go together to describe the thing. "Decision making" when decision making is
the thing you're talking about
So the minister has decision-making powers when they're doing their decision making

From: Dennis MacManus <DMacManus@linz.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 12:18 PM
To: Rosie Parry <RParry@linz.govt.nz>
Subject: consistency things based on Angus's feedback

Search all for ‘system’ and ‘framework’ and where relevant, replace with ‘regime’
Check footnotes are still there (one of mine was missing)
‘section 11’ instead of ‘s11’ when referring to sections of legislation
‘Chair’ instead of ‘Chairperson’
Search all for ‘Minister’ and make sure it says ‘the’ Minister where appropriate
English name first for org names where applicable (Aside from first Toitū Te Whenua ....)

Dennis MacManus (he/him)
Senior Advisor – Strategy, Policy & Design
DMacManus@linz.govt.nz | DDI 04 474 1024

Wellington Office, 155 The Terrace
Private Bag 5501, Wellington 6145, New Zealand
www.linz.govt.nz | data.linz.govt.nz
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